Telit

Date: 13 November 2019

Class Il permissive change request letter

Manufacturer: Telit Communications S.p.A
Model: WL865E4-P
FCC ID: RI7TWL865E4

We, Telit Communications S.p.A, pursuant FCC 82.1043 and pursuant IC RSP-100, hereby request the
evaluation of a Class Il permissive change as described below for the Telit WL865E4-P.

The changes made to the currently certified model are firmware related and do not degrade the characteristics
currently reported and accepted.

The main changes introduced in the device:
e Band 5735 - 5835 MHz for WLAN 5GHz has been enabled by SW configuration.

Therefore, the WL865E4-P model can be considered electrically identical to the corresponding already
assessed radio module.

Operational Description, test reports, cover letter and Block Diagrams for this model have been developed.

Sincerely,

o s /
, yZ
Ken Bednasz (e
Vice President of Application Engineering

Telit Communications S.p.A

Telephone: 1-919-415-1517
e-mail: Ken.Bednasz@telit.com




